
 1 

Responding to Technical Requirements 
How to Address the “How” Without Overcomplicating or Under-Delivering 
 
Technical requirements explain how the buyer expects the work to be performed. 
Whether you’re responding to a government RFP or a corporate RFQ, this section is 
often the heaviest-weighted part of the evaluation and the most misunderstood. 
 
Many otherwise qualified bidders lose points not because they lack capability, but 
because they fail to clearly map their approach to the stated requirements. 

 
What Are Technical Requirements? 
 
Technical requirements typically describe scope of work expectations, performance 
standards, staffing qualifications, methods, processes, or technologies to be used, 
reporting, timelines, and deliverables, and compliance expectations tied to execution. 
 
Technical requirements are usually found in Statements of Work (SOW), Performance 
Work Statements (PWS), Technical Specifications, and Scope or Requirements 
Sections. 

 
Common Mistake: Talking Around the Requirement 
 
A frequent error is responding with generic company descriptions, marketing language 
instead of execution details, past performance stories without relevance, or overly 
technical jargon that doesn’t answer the question. 
 
Evaluators are not asking who you are, they are asking: “Do you understand what we 
need, and can you execute it as required?” 

 
A Simple Framework for Responding to Technical Requirements 
 
Use this structure consistently: 
 
1. Restate the Requirement (Briefly) 
 
Show the evaluator you understand exactly what is being asked. 
 
“The contractor shall provide weekly progress reports detailing milestones, issues, and 
corrective actions.” 
 
2. Explain Your Approach 
 
Describe how you will meet the requirement, step-by-step if appropriate. 
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Ask: 
• What process will you use? 
• Who is responsible? 
• What tools or systems are involved? 
• How frequently does it occur? 

 
Avoid unnecessary fluff. Be clear and direct. 
 
3. Demonstrate Capability 
 
Support your approach with (1) relevant experience, (2) proven methods, (3) 
established systems, and (4) qualified personnel. 
 
Tie experience directly to the requirement, not generically. 
 
4. Show Control & Accountability 
 
Buyers want confidence you can manage performance. 
 
Include: 

• Quality control measures 
• Escalation processes 
• Tracking or reporting mechanisms 
• Risk mitigation strategies 

 
This signals maturity and reliability. 

 
Government vs Corporate: Key Differences 
 
1. Government Contracting 

• Strict adherence to solicitation language 
• Compliance and traceability matter 
• Evaluators score against defined criteria 
• “Meets requirements” is often the baseline 

 
Tip: Mirror the language of the solicitation where appropriate. 
 
2. Corporate & Commercial Contracting 

• More flexibility in format 
• Emphasis on efficiency, value, and reliability 
• Buyer is evaluating risk, not just compliance 

 
Tip: Focus on clarity, responsiveness, and business impact. 

 
Best Practices for Strong Technical Responses 

• Follow the order of the solicitation exactly 
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• Use headings that mirror requirement numbering 
• Be concise but complete 
• Avoid assuming evaluators “know what you mean” 
• Address every “shall,” “must,” and “will” statement 
• Don’t introduce unnecessary alternatives unless allowed 

 
Red Flags Evaluators Notice Immediately 

• Skipped requirements 
• Vague language (“we will ensure,” “we plan to”) 
• Overpromising without explanation 
• Reusing generic boilerplate text 
• Misalignment between technical and pricing sections 

 
How Quin-Z Supports Technical Responses 
 
We help clients: 
• Break down complex technical requirements 
• Map responses directly to evaluation criteria 
• Strengthen clarity and compliance without legal interpretation 
• Align technical approach with pricing and staffing 
• Prepare responses that evaluators can easily score 
 
Need Help Translating Requirements Into a Winning Response? Contact Quin-Z 
Consultant Solutions, LLC! 
 
Technical sections don’t need to be overwhelming, but they do need to be intentional. 
 


